EXECUTIVE

17 DECEMBER 2018

PRESENT

Executive Member for Equalities and Partnerships (Councillor C. Hynes)(in the Chair),

Executive Member for Adult Social Care (Councillor J. Harding),

Executive Member for Children's Services (Councillor J. Baugh),

Executive Member for Communities and Housing (Councillor K. Procter),

Executive Member for Constitutional Reform and Resident Engagement (Councillor M. Freeman),

Executive Member for Environment, Air Quality and Climate Change (Councillor S. Adshead).

Executive Member for Finance (Councillor M. Cordingley),

Executive Member for Health and Wellbeing (Councillor J. Lloyd).

Also present: Councillors Acton, Stephen Anstee, Barclay, Bowker, Brotherton, Butt, Coggins, N. Evans, Myers, Shaw and Whetton.

In attendance:

Corporate Director, Finance and Systems (Ms. N. Bishop), Corporate Director, People (Ms. S. Saleh), Acting Corporate Director, Children and Families (Ms. C. Rooney), Acting Corporate Director, Adult Services (Ms. D. Eaton), Corporate Director, Commissioning (Ms. S. Radcliffe),

Principal Solicitor (Corporate and Commercial) (Ms. D. Sykes),

Democratic and Scrutiny Officer (Mr. J.M.J. Maloney).

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A. Western and J.A. Wright.

68. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

It was reported that no questions had been received.

69. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made by Executive Members.

70. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting held on 26th November 2018 be approved as a correct record.

71. MATTERS FROM COUNCIL OR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES (IF ANY)

Councillor Acton, as Chairman of the Scrutiny Committee, reported briefly on the two recent Budget Scrutiny sessions which had been held under the Committee's auspices, thanking Executive Members for their contributions to the process. The Committee's report was in preparation, and would be formally referred to the Executive in due course.

72. PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE

The Executive Members for Children's Services and for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic Planning submitted a report requesting that the former Brentwood School site be removed from the Strategic Land Review Programme and be retained as an Education site for both Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre. There were benefits for pupils' physical and mental well-being inn attending a school with an improved learning experience and environment that could better meet their needs; and the relocation of the Education provision would then release both the Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre sites for the Strategic Land Review Programme for Education capital purposes. It was noted that consultation, as detailed in the report, would continue in respect of implementation of the above decisions and associated transitional arrangements; and an associated report, containing financial details of the proposals, was considered in Part II of the agenda. In response to a question, the Executive Member for Children's Services confirmed that assurances would be sought that the released sites would not be required for additional school purposes within the current planning horizon.

RESOLVED -

- (1) That the former Brentwood School site be removed from the Strategic Land Review Programme.
- (2) That Trafford High School and Medical Education Centre be relocated to Brentwood School.
- (3) That the Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre sites be placed on the Strategic Land Review Programme.
- (4) That consultation, as detailed in the report, shall continue in respect of implementation of the above decisions and associated transitional arrangements.

73. UPDATE ON COMMUNITY SERVICES MODEL

The Executive Member for Health and Social Care provided an update report, further to the notice given by the Pennine Care Foundation Trust to withdraw from provision of community services, of the work undertaken to date in consequence of that decision and progress on the programme to implement a programme to procure a new provider, consistent with Trafford's model for integrated health and social care across its four neighbourhoods and encompassing a range of services for adults and children.

RESOLVED – That the content of the report be noted.

74. AGMA COMBINED AUTHORITY / EXECUTIVE BOARD: FORWARD PLANS AND DECISIONS

There were no items currently to be reported.

75. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of "exempt information" which falls within one or more descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

76. PROPOSED USE OF THE FORMER BRENTWOOD SCHOOL SITE

The Executive Members for Children's Services and for Investment, Regeneration and Strategic Planning submitted a report containing financial details of the proposal that the former Brentwood School site be removed from the Strategic Land Review Programme and be retained as an Education site for both Trafford High School and Trafford Medical Education Centre. An associated report was considered in Part I of the agenda (Minute 72 above refers); and all formal resolutions in relation to this matter are set out under that Minute. It was agreed that the Executive Member for Children's Services would respond outside the meeting to queries relating to proposed fee percentages and any allowances made for contingencies in respect of proposed instatement works.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and finished at 6.52 p.m.